

23 January 2018

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Class II permissive change request for FCC ID: PIDAU545ENB25

To whom it may concern

Airspan which to submit a Class II Permissive Change to demonstrate that FCC multi-transmitter rules have been followed when collocating modules: *FCC ID: P27LC4RT1*; *FCC ID:PPD-QCNFA344AH* and *FCC ID:2ACKD-WIM1200-20-A* in the AirUnity 545 with the above FCC ID.

No hardware modifications have been required to the original AU545 device or to either of the three modules

Variants of the AU545 with three additional modules are labelled referred to as model AU546.

Yours Sincerely



Charlie Blackham
Director